Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 October, 2020 3:47 PM

To: neil@briishmotorservices.com.sg; ben@brithmotorservices.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; 'assignments’

Subject: FW: SNM20D203546/SMU2922L/TAYHP / FW: Aston Martin DBS - OD Claim Under
China Taiping Insurance - SMU2922| - SCFECCAD7CGE03067 - ALISTAIR HAMISH
DUFF

Attachments: SAS2824473.PDF; T_20200924_7006_.pdf, SMU2922L.pdf

[Internal]

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with British Motor Services at 56 Loyang Way #02-10 Singapore 508775
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X FHisg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please notfify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 1:55 PM

To: ben@brithmotorservices.com.sg; neil@briishmotorservices.com.sg; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D203546/SMU2922L/TAYHP / FW: Aston Martin DBS - OD Claim Under China Taiping Insurance
- SMU2922I - SCFECCAD7CGE03067 - ALISTAIR HAMISH DUFF

Dear Sir,

Kindly note Irene Tay is case handler.

Dear Irene,

Fya.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
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NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Feedback of China Taiping Insurance <feedback@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Aston Martin DBS - OD Claim Under China Taiping Insurance - SMU2922| - SCFECCAD7CGE03067 -
ALISTAIR HAMISH DUFF

[Internal]
FYA

Regards,

Chris Yeo
Risk Management & Compliance

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 7346 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-¥isi Taiping SG

From: Ben Ong <ben@britishmotorservices.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 10:14 am

To: Feedback of China Taiping Insurance <feedback@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Neil Weaver <neil@britishmotorservices.com.sg>

Subject: Aston Martin DBS - OD Claim Under China Taiping Insurance - SMU29221| - SCFECCAD7CGEQ3067 - ALISTAIR
HAMISH DUFF

Hi China Taiping team

We are writing in on behalf of our client — Mr. ALISTAIR HAMISH DUFF who have got into an unfortunate accident
with his Aston Martin DBS.



Kindly find attached GIA and police report together with our repair estimate.

The vehicle can be surveyed at our workshop located at British Motor Services, 56 Loyang Way #02-10 Singapore
508775 — Monday — Friday 0900 hrs — 1800 hrs.

We understand that we are not an authorised workshop under your panel but we do have the adequate knowledge
and contacts especially for high luxury sector vehicles and to repair the car economically and bring it back to road
worthy condition rather than writing off the car around market value. We also have the experience from authorised
dealership and in this case the manufacturer Aston Martin.

Our company website — britishmotorservices.com.sg for your reference.

If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to contact us to discuss further.

Best Regards,
Ben.

Benjamin Ong
General Manager

BRITISH N
/VIOTOR
SERVICES «

ben@britishmotorservices.com.sg

From: Alistair Duff <thedufffamily@mac.com>

Sent: Friday, 25 September 2020 2:43 PM

To: Ben Ong <ben@britishmotorservices.com.sg>; Neil Weaver <neil@britishmotorservices.com.sg>
Subject: SMU2922I

Gents

Please find attached as requested

Kind regards

Alistair



